9:05 A.M.
9:05

9:06

9:15

9:30

9:32

9:45
END

I AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
204 First Street NW Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
TY | Aitin, MN 56431 Fax: 218-927-7210/7293

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 27, 2021

START

VL.

VIL.

Review/Approval of Health & Human Services Board Agenda

Review/Approval of June 22, 2021 Health & Human Service Board
Minutes

Review/Approval of Bills

Cynthia Bennett, Health & Human Services Director
A. Directors Update

Carli Goble, Accounting Supervisor
A. Financial Report

Review/Approve Contracts/Agreements/Appointments
A. Hill City Schools Foster Care Transportation Agreement

Committee Reports from Commissioners

A. H&HS Advisory Committee — Commissioners Wedel and/or
Westerlund

AEOA Committee Update — Commissioner Westerlund

CARE board — Commissioner Westerlund

CJI (Children’s Justice Initiative) - Commissioner Westerlund
NEMOJT Committee Update — Commissioner Niemi

Lakes & Pines Update — Commissioner Niemi

mmoow

Next Meeting — August 24, 2021



AITK'N Item Il

f@-‘C 0 Ul[\S{TY
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
COUNTY BOARD MEETING MINUTES
June 22, 2021

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 22nd day of June 2021, at 2:01 p.m. as the Aitkin
County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members present. Commissioners Brian
Napstad, J. Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Don Niemi, and Laurie Westerlund. Others present included:
Health and Human Services Director Cynthia Bennett, Accounting Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health
Supervisor Erin Melz, Financial Services Supervisor Jessi Goble (VIA WebEx), Child Support Supervisor
Julie Herbst (VIA WebEx), County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Nikki Knutson, Paul Vold, KKIN (VIA
WebEx), and Rebecca Fudala, Aitkin Independent Age (VIA WebEXx).

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members
present voting yes to approve the June 22, 2021 Health & Human Services Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members present
voting yes to approve the May 25, 2021 Health and Human Services Board minutes.

Bills

Carli stated that there were only normal monthly bills this month although she did note that they did pay
for 100% County responsibility for one individual that was housed at the Anoka Treatment Center for two
days before they were able to find other housing for them.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members
present voting yes to approve the bills.

H&HS Director’s Update, Cynthia Bennett

Cynthia started by giving the floor to Erin Melz, Public Health Director, to give an update on T21.Erin
updated the members that on August 11, 2021, from 2-3pm there will be a workshop held. That workshop
is being put together by Hannah Colby, in conjunction with The American Lung Association and the Public
Health Law Center to bring an educational forum in honor of the one year anniversary of the T21 law in
August.

She added that they will be discussing how the law has affected sales and usage rates in the juvenile
population. Commissioner Wede! and Westerlund have been invited to the event and have indicated that
they will be in attendance for it.

Erin also added, on another note, that PH is working with MDH to try and get the COVID-19 Vaccination
bus to be on-site at the Aitkin County Fair to provide the Johnson & Johnson COVID-19 vaccine to anyone
who would like it. If they are available this would be a nice opportunity for folks who are not vaccinated to
get vaccinated if they choose to do so.

Cynthia then gave a light update on where the legislature is at with the budget stating that the State is
looking at a possible shutdown and that DHS has prepared letters to go out to certain groups just in case
it happens. Those groups are the Economic Supports, those receiving services through heaith care, and
those receiving childcare services.



The HHS Omnibus Bill is close to being agreed upon by both parties and once agreement has been
reached it will be taken back to each party for approval by each group, house and senate.

She added that if there is a shutdown HHS would not be receiving any revenue, during that period, from
the state but that HHS's fund balance is healthy so that they will still have enough money to pay their bills
and keep providing services to the county residents that need it.

Lastly she informed the Board that Carli Goble and she met with an architect about the redesign of HHS,

have toured one county's buildings for ideas, and are in the process of setting up a time to go view
another’s.

Approval of Contracts/Agreements/Policies

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes
to approve the Children’s Mental Health (CMH) Screening Grant amendment for January 1, 2021 through
December 31, 2021.

Committee Reports
Community Health Board Report
Commissioner Westerlund/Erin Melz updated the Board member’s on the details of their last meeting.
They stated that the board had previously thought they may separate from the 7 County Alliance and apply
for the SHIP grant themselves, but that after much discussion decided it was probably not a great idea.

Reviewed the director’s annual performance review and it was positive.

Approved a contract with the University of Minnesota to allow them to have interns from the U of M work
for the CHB.

Lastly Erin mentioned that Itasca is joining Aitkin and Koochiching by starting using the MECSH program.
H&HS Advisory Committee Report

Commissioner Wedel stated that they had met and had reviewed and approved the By-Laws and were
given a very informative presentation on Guardianship/Conservatorship by Becca Person from H&HS.

AEOA Committee Report

Commissioner Westerlund updated the members on their last meeting and that they had discussed the
financials, the budget, and the Meals-On-Wheels food quality.

CARE Report

Commissioner Westerlund reported that they did meet and had discussed the stat sheets, the Well-At-
Home grant has been submitted, applied for a SHIP grant, and also had Diversity training.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

Next Meeting — July 27, 2021



Fiscal Report

Q1-Q2 2021

July 27, 2021




= YTD Q2 2020: $283,298 = YTD Q2 2021: $216,697
= Difference from 2020: 5(66,601) = Children in OHP: 37

= 2021 OHP Budget: $560,350

1,000,000 70
> $909,516

Out of Home

$900,000

v_mﬁm—\sm:.ﬂ $800,000

$700,000

nom.ﬂm $600,000

$500,000

$757,319 o0

50

mmww‘mwm
408,562
m#oo\ooo
mwOO\OOO
$200,000
00,000
o 5 2% 53 53 65 62 66 42 49 54 3y

s- 0
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

# of Children —e—Total Foster Care Expenses



Adult
Regional

Treatment
Center Costs

YTD Q2 2020: $115,974 = YTD Q2 2021: $75,125

# of clients: 7 = # of clients: 7

Difference from 2020: $(40,849) = 2021 RTC Budget: $360,000

Anoka: $25,057
= 1 client paying off large invoice from 2015 ($268,867 remaining)
= 1 client at 100% county for 2 days - $1,396/day
= 2 clients at 20% county, combined total of 45 days - $279.20/day

DHS-MSOP: $50,068.20
= 2clients at 25% - $98.25/day
= 2clients at 10% - $39.30/day

DHS-St. Peter: SO
= 0 clients

* The percentage is the county’s responsibility, this is based on when the individual clients were placed in
the facility.



$400,000
$366,849 $369,150

$354,387
$350,000
>Q U _.H $300,000
i $250,000
Regional 250117
|—|ﬂm m.ﬂ—.:m:._n 2200000 $169,317
Center Costs $150,000
$100,000 $75,125
$50,000
. 10 8 8 8 7 7
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

# of clients =—#=Total Exp



Fund

Balance

= Budgeted to use $550,000 out of the HHS fund balance in 2021

= Cash Balance as of 06/30/21: $5,726,364

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,600

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,726,364

4

!

q_Nn_;um_.\i\
%Ilu

Ql Q2 Q3 Q4

——2016
——2017
——2018

2019
——2020
——2021



10 Year - Annual Fund Balance
7,000,000

6,000,000 E

5,295,266

4,959,306
5,000,000

4,416,45

4,134,449

Fund

4,000,000
Balance
3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021



5000 - Tax Levy

5200 - Intergovernmental Revenue
5300 - State Revenue

5400 - Federal Revenue

5500 - Third Party Revenue

5800 - Misc. Revenue/Pass Thru

6000 - Payments for Recipients
6100 - Payroll

6200 - Services/Charges and Fees
6300 - Travel and Insurance

6400 - Supplies/Small Equipment
6600 - Capital Outlay

6800 - Misc. Expenditure/Pass Thru

0 (1,623,620) (1,623,620) | (2,830,711) 57%
0 {2,751) (2,751) (30,857) 9%
{178,692) (203,862) (382,554) |(1,116,065) 34%
(559,669) (529,217) (1,088,886) | (2,137,618) 51%
(98,641) (127,401) (226,042) (354,050) 64%
(117,395) (121,532) (238,927) (265,850) 90%
Revenues | (3,562,780) |(6,735,151) 53%
315,220 344,532 659,753 1,719,163 38%
1,072,168 | 1,078,931 2,151,099 | 4,846,790 44%
49,420 67,407 116,827 298,385 39%
31,397 3,003 34,400 136,773 25%
20,224 18,813 39,036 117,590 33%
3,294 119,571 122,865 95,000 129%
27,344 24,617 51,962 71,450 73%
Expenditures | 3,175,941 | 7,285,151 44%

Zmn_ 564,671 7 (951,509) _ 0 0 _ (386,839) 4 mmo.ooo[_




COVID-19
Impact

- 2021
Revenues /
Expenditures

= REVENUES:

= Received additional COVID-19 funding for Vaccine Planning and
Implementation:

= Vaccine Planning 12/01/20-3/31/21 (Federal): $10,816.52 - fully used this grant
= Vaccine Planning 02/01/21-03/31/21 (State): $35,872.47 - fully used this grant
= Vaccine Implementation (Federal) 04/01/21-12/31/23: $200,188.81

= As of 06/30/21, we've submitted $53,704 for reimbursement

= Received funding for the Sheltering of Homeless or Isolated/Quarantined
Individuals and Families

= Request #3 (January —June 2021): $22,088 - fully used this grant

= EXPENDITURES:

= Staff time spent on the response continues to be the largest COVID-19
expense




Thank you! Questions?







ltem VI.A.
I | AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
204 First Street NW Ph : 800-328-3744/218-927-7200
%\C OU} [\SI7TY Aitkin,lrl\s/IN srgim one Fax: 218-927-7210/7293

Contract

Purchase of Service Agreement for the Transportation of Children and Youth in Foster Care
Placement

Objective

This agreement is a requirement of the Every Child Succeeds Act of 2015 which requires
counties and schools to work together to ensure that children in foster care can remain in the
same school they attended prior to placement unless it is determined that it is not in the child’s
best interest. This agreement lays out a plan for addressing transportation of children in foster
care and transportation costs will be split equally by the school and the county. Aitkin County

Health and Human can receive some IV-E reimbursement for money spent on transportation
costs.

Opportunity

This agreement will ensure that Aitkin County Health and Human Services and Hill City School
are coordinating transportation for children in foster care that attend the Hill City School
District.

Existing or New Contract

Existing Contract

Changes to Existing Contract

Not Applicable

Timeline for Execution

July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022
Conclusion

Aitkin County Health and Human Services asks that the board approve this Purchase of
Service Agreement.

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”



PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OQF CHILDREN AND
YOUTH IN FOSTER CARE PLACEMENT

This Agreement Is entered into by and between Independent School District #002 (hereinafter
referred to as the District) and Aitkin County

WHEREAS, the parties desire for the District lo provide certain transportation services for
students in foster care placement under the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elementary and Secondary Act (ESEA), as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA), youth placed in a foster care placement will remain enrolled in their schoo! of origin
.unless a determination is made that It Is not in their best inlerest. Best Interest factors include timeliness,
consideration of the appropriateness af the current educational setting and the proximity to the school in
which the child is enrolled at the time of placement,

WHEREAS, theterm foster care isdefined as24-hour substitutee care for children placed away from their
parents or guardians and for whom the child welfare agency has placement and care responsibility. This
includes, but is not limited to, placements in foster family homes, foster homes of relatives, group
homes, emergency shelters, residential facilities, child care Institutions and pre-adoptive homes. This
definition is consistent with the Fostering Connections Act (45 CFR 1355.20)

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Elementary and Secondary Act (ESEA ) as amended by the Every Student
Succeeds Act, the Disirict is required to collaboraie with the child welfare agency lo develop and implement
procedures for how transportation for youth in foster care will be provided, arranged and funded;

JIncluding the use of child welfare funding to cover costs for such transportation. The District and Aitkin

County agree to share the cosls of the transpartation . This agreement outlines the developed agreement
about shared casts of transporting youth in foster care to and from school.

NOW. THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms and conditions contained herein, itis agreed by and
between the parties hereto as follows:

1. TERM:
The term of this Agreement shall be in effect from September 1, 2021-August 31, 2022

2  EDRUCATIONAI PLACEMENT RECISIONS:
Aitkin County is responsible for determining appropriate education placement and the

presumption should be that the child will remain in the school of origin to provide
school

stability and educational confinuity for the child, unless contrary to the child’s best
interests Aitkin County and /or a representative of the school In which the child is
currently enrolled will work with the Aitkin County foster care contact to determine,
based on the child’s best interest, whether the chitd should remain in the school of
origin or consider a transfer to the lo : 1 zoned school for the « : ii.i's new residence.

If Aitkin County is considering moving a child to a new educational placement Aitkin
County




will have a phone consultation with the school contact prior to gathering input about
thebest interests of the child in relation to their school placement. Aitkin County and
the County Transition Education Services Liaison responsible for students in foster
care will work collaboratively to inform the school regarding the placement decision-
making process. The school will provide Information about the appropriateness of
the child's current educational placement. Aitkin County shall take into consideration
this information and other best interest factors found in paragraph three in making
educational decisions. The County Transition Education Services Liaison and/or a
representative of the school in which the child is enrolled will be asked to participate
in the meeting, either by phone or in person. Aitkin County will identify a point of
contact from the agency to work directly with the District Transportation Director to
ensure a smooth transition.

3. BESTINTEREST FACTORS:
When considering placement, the following best interest factors should be considered:

+  The student's age

- The school attended by the student’s siblings
Length of time the student is expected to remain at the current placement and the
possible location of housing Intended to be long-term

- Distance of commute andthe Impact it may have on the student’s education and
other student centered, transportation related factors, including travel time

- The preferences of the student, the birth parents or prior custodians as
appropriate and the students foster care parent(s) or current placement
provider

- School stability and educational continuity

+ Time remaining In the academic year

- Personal safety, attendance, academic progress andsocial
involvement of the student In the current school

- The impact transferring the student to a new school may have on his or her needs
and progress academically, emotionally, socially and physically

- Availability of classes to avoid credit loss and for timely graduation or promotion

+  Documentation of the bestInterest determination shallbe maintained in the
Aitkin County case file and student's cumulative record.

4. SERVICES.
Transportation Services will be provided by the District in the following manner:

a. Students who are able to be transported to school on an existina route: When
feasible, students placed in foster care will be transported to school on an
existing bus route. Feasibility considerations will include the location, length of
bus ride, space available on the route and availability of any needed
accommodations. District will cover the associated costs,

b. Students who have anlEPindicating theneed for snecialized transnortation: If
students are residing and attending school within the District, the District will
assume costs required for transponrting the student to school.




c

Students who are unable to be transporied on an existing roufs. It a route does not

exist or is not a feasible option for the student placed In foster care, the District
will negotiate with Aitkin County to determine the best possible means of
transportation. The District and Aitkin County will share the transportation costs
identified in Section 5a.

Stud iding in.a fost | t outside of District | fari
but attending a District Schoagl: If students are residing in a foster care

placement outside of District boundaries, but are attending school within the
District, transportation will be arranged by the District The District will
negotiate with Aitkin County to determine the best possible means of
transportation The District and Aitkin County will share the transportation
costs identified in Section5a

e. Stydents placed in foster care within District and attending a non:

Schaal: The District will bear no financial responsibility for this student. Aitkin
County and the School District where the student attends are expected to make
arrangements for transportation and the associated costs

s. PAYMENTFORSERVICE

The District and Aitkin County agree to split the costs of the transportation
described in Section 4, including but not limited to staff time and third party
carriers as appropriate. Mileage reimbursement is to be set at the current IRS
rate. All transportation costs identified in this agreement are to be split
eqgually; the District and the Aitkin County agree to eachassume to pay 50% of
the costs

Aitkin County will identify a point of contact from the agency to work directly
with (he District Transportation Director to ensure transportation arrangements
are timely and authentic. All transportation requests are to be requested by the
Aitkin County point of contact are to be honored if fcllovwing all guidelir - =

Transportation services will be provided by the District andits contracted
transportation

Providers, when possible. If there is driver or vehicle unavailability, Aitkin
County will be responsible for transportation of the student placed in foster

care.

Aitkin County will compensate the District for transportation provided outside of the
District pursuant to this agreement at the rate billed by the district or its third
party provider. Copies of the invoices from the private transportation company
will be provided to Aitkin County

The District will submit itemized invoices to the Aitkin County contact on a
quarterly basis The invoices will detail each trip provided by the District, the

total time for each trip and the associated charge Paymentshall be made within
35days of receipt of the invoice

in situations where transportation is being funded by Aitkin County, Aitkin County
point of contact will notify the District Transportation Director when foster

care placements end. '




6. RISPUTE RESOLUTION-
It is the responsibility of Aitkin County and the District to collaborate in determining the
chifd's best Interest for school Wansportation and to resolve any conflicts whenever
possible. The parties will attempt to informally resolve any dispute involving the best
means and costs of transportation of a child in fostercare.
Aitkin County and the District will pursue the formal dispute resolution procedures below,
when informal resolution is not possible, or when informal resolution would result in
disruptions to the child’s education.

To formally dispute a decision regarding transportation for a student in foster care
the following steps should be taken:

1. The process for resolution between the two parties requires a written
explanation of the conflict from the disputing party within 24 hours.

2. Upon receipt of the explanation, the decision will be reviewed by the District
and the Directorof Aitkin County Health and Human Services.Input will be re
viewed from all parties and a decision by the Director will be communicated
within three business days. A decision could be made to uphold the decision,
reverse the decision or
require the parties to participate In a Decision Making Team meeting.

3. The County will determine the placement or the child until the dispute re
solution process has concluded. During this time the transportation costs
will be divided equally between the District and Aitkin County.

4 If disagreement on school transportation remains, guidance from the
Minnesota Department of Education will be requested.

7. PROVIDER NOT AN EMPLOYE:
it is agreed by the parties that at all times and for all purposes herein, District and its
subcontractors are independent providers and not employees of Aitkin County. The
District shall be entitled to none of the rights, privileges, or benefits of Aitkin Couty
employees except as otherwise stated herein.




8 INDEMMNIFICATION:

Each party shall be liable for its own acts and the acts of its representatives to the
extent provided by law and hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend
each other, its officers, employees, and volunteers against any and all liability, costs,
damages, expenses. claims or actions, including attorney's fees which the others, its
officers, employees and volunteers may hereinafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay,
arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of the Party, its agents, employees or
volunteers ,in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform its obligation
pursuant to this Agreement,

9. IEEMINATION OFECONTRACT:
Either party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause, upon a thirty (30)
days written notice to the other party.

10. STANDARDS:
The District and Aitkin County shall comply with all applicable State statutes and
regulations as well as local ordinances and rules now in effect or hereafter adopted.

11. RDATAPRACTICES:
All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by
the activities of the District or Aitkin Countybecause of this contract is governed by the
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Chapter 73, as amended, the
Minnesota Rules
implementing such act now in force or as adopted, as well as federal regulations on data
privacy.

12 AMENDMENTS:

This agreement may be supplemented, amended or revised only in writing by
agreement of both parties

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates written below.

Ind. School District #002

By:

&

Schol Board Chair
Dated: _Q-28- 2

By:

~—

Superintendent

NPV RN

Aitkin County

By:

Chairperson
Aitkin County Board

Dated:

By:

Aitkin County Attorney




